From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh
Sent: 4/6/2010 6:02:30 PM
To: Stock, William (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=W(CS3)

Cc: Campbell, Andrew (andrew.campbell@cpuc.ca.gov); Chan, Jovita
(jovita.chan@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: RE: Keynote Speech: Background Material

Thanks Bill. Andy and | are available next week, but the Commissioner is not. So your assistant can
work with Jovie Chan (copied on this email) to schedule a meeting with Andy and me for next week. |
will be out of the office Monday and Tuesday of next week. Thanks

Sepideh Khosrowijah,

Chief of Staff to Commissioner Nancy E. Ryan
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco, Ca 94102
Office: 415-703-1190, Cell: 415-271-2760

e-mail: skh@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Stock, William [mailto:WCS3@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2010 11:07 AM

To: Khosrowjah, Sepideh

Subject: Keynote Speech: Background Material

Here is some background information on the workforce conference. | will have my assistant set up a
briefing for you next week if you are available.
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